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Nancy Soloman

From: LM Nightingale Pershore

Sent: 13 May 2022 10:55

To: Nancy Soloman

Subject: RE: Owner Allotment Lease

HI Nancy, 

Sorry for delay I had one or two keen gardeners away so I wanted to double check with them before contacting you.
No one has an allotment at all here so finally confirmed! The residents don’t think anyone here has ever had one 
either so all in the clear! 
Hope this helps but if you need anything else let me know. Have a lovely weekend Nancy. 

Pam

Pam Lane
Lodge Manager

Millstream Management Services Ltd
Nightingale Lodge 
Defford Road  
Pershore 
WR10 1HZ 

Tel:  01386 562360 

www.millstreammanagement.co.uk

From: Nancy Soloman <Nancy.Soloman@planningissues.co.uk>  
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 10:49 AM 
To: LM Nightingale Pershore <LMNightingale@mmsl.co.uk> 
Subject: Owner Allotment Lease 

Good morning Pam, 

I hope you are well. 

I called you last week regarding owner usage of local allotments and you were going to ask around with 
the owners. 

Did you manage to get any answers from your owners regarding this? My colleague is chasing as the 
information would be very useful for an appeal inquiry next week. 

Many thanks, 

Nancy Soloman
Planning Secretary
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Planning Issues Ltd
Churchill House 
Parkside 
Ringwood 
BH24 3SG 

Tel: 01425 462375

www.planningissues.co.uk
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Millstream Management Services Ltd has taken all reasonable steps to check for viruses within this email and any attachments, 
but cannot guarantee that the contents are virus free and does not accept responsibility for any damage which might arise as a 
result of transmission to the recipient. It is the responsibility of the recipient to check that this email and any attachments are 
virus free. The recipient or any Third Parties should not rely upon the information contained. 

Any view or opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and not necessarily of this Company.  
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